MERIDIAN OIlL

April 8, 1988

Mr. Frank Chavez

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Chavez:

I am requesting that the following well be approved for surface commingle of
liquids. These wells are Southland Royalty wells.

Below are the explanations to justify the need for surface commingle of liquids
prodiiced from these wells.

Thompson #5 (Basin Dakota-Blanco Mesa Verde) (A" 33-31-12)

Thompson #5, Dakota, produced 356 days in 1987 and averaged 15 MCF /day.
Thompson #5, Mesa Verde, produced 360 days in 1987 and averaged 37 MCF/day.
Total oil production for both zones for the year of 1987 was 28 bbls.

Our vecords already have this brokeout as 32% Dakota o0il and 68% Mesa Verde
oil from previous test.

Thompson #7 (Basin Dakota-Blanco Mesa Verde) ("M" 34-31-12)

N

Thompson #7, Dakota, produced 350 days in 1987 and averaged 42 MCF/day.
Thompson #7, Mesa Verde, produced 361 days in 1987 and averaged 59 MCF/day.
Total oil production for both zones for the year of 1987 was 225 bbls.

Our records already have this brokeout as 30% Dakota oil and 70% Mesa Verde
oil from previous test.

As you can see from the 198>\pr0duction records it would not be cost effective
to tank condensate in two separate tanks.

I[f further explanaffbn is needed, please call.

Sincerely,

RFH:as

NMaorcann Onl s 23535 [t 30th St PO Box 42384, Parmington, New Mexico 87499, Telephone 5056-325-2841



MERIDIAN OIL

April 8, 1988

Mr. Frank Chavez

State of New Mexico

0i1 Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Chavez,

[n reference to the Southland Royalty Company wells, the Thompson #5
and the Thompson #7, there are no other interest owners involved in
these wells. If you have any other questions, please call me at 505-
326-9817. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Headrick
roduction Foreman

RH/Tk
0076

Merirdian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251



